



SBA Meeting Agenda

Thursday, September 10, 2015

12:00 PM

4004

- I. Meeting Called to Order (12:03 p.m.)**
- II. Open Forum (3 minutes per speaker / 15 minute maximum) No**
- III. Establishment of Quorum (Yes)**
 - a. Jessie, excused absence
- IV. Approval of Agenda**
 - a. Motioned by Robert
 - b. Seconded by Dexter
- V. Approval of Minutes**
 - a. Motioned by Meghan
 - b. Seconded by Robert
- VI. Funding Request(s)**
 - a. No
- VII. Officer Reports**
 - a. President's Report (Nana)**
 - i. Finalize fall calendar
 - 1. Finalize next week
 - 2. Community service for October: helping with legal in Snowcamp Elementary and get supervision from an attorney from legal aid or just do it without pro bono credit
 - a. Double check with Dean Novinsky
 - b. Community Service for this month (September)

3. October 7th at the Alumni Center for 3L class gift kick-off
4. Professor mixer/roundtable: not sure who planned that in the past, so get more information on that. Robert will plan these mixers: a professor having dialogue with students. Twice in a semester.
5. November Homecoming tailgate
 - a. Tabled to talk later this week
6. Town hall for the new Dean in October or November that is relevant and well attended

ii. Wellness week

1. Oct 19-23
 - a. Requested that SBA do kickball or tie-dying on 22nd or 23rd; connect with Hannah about logistics.
 - i. Dexter will plan kickball
 - ii. Tanisha will plan tie-dying

iii. Student Affairs interviews

1. Robert, Annie and Jessie went to Dean Novinsky's interview
2. Email Becky Williams your feedback
3. Another interview next week (insert date)

iv. Law School Community Outreach event

1. Nehad Mansuer (3L) Dean K's RA. They are launching a program to do community service that is not pro bono. Robert is meeting with her.
 - a. Saturday Oct 3 from 12:30-2:30pm

v. Judge Fox update

1. Tuesday Sept 29th, 10am-3pm for the registry

b. Vice President's Report (Robert)

- i. Service project
- ii. Board Retreat

iii. Barrister's Ball

c. Treasurer's Report (Meghan)

i. Allocation meeting reminder

ii. SBA Safe

d. Secretary's Report (Tanisha)

i. Minutes uploaded onto website

ii. Announce Organization of the month October 1st

iii. 2016 Facebook Access

1. I have access now

iv. Fridge clean up program

v. Bar Review next week:

1. September 24th at the Crunkleton for Lambda

VIII. Class Reports

a. 3L Class President Report (Rachel)

i. 3L Class Gift

ii. 1L Elections

b. 3L Class Report (Jesse and Annie)

i. 1L Election Update

ii. Halloween Party

1. When/Where Survey Created (link sent before meeting - Feedback appreciated)

2. Email to Town of Chapel Hill Sent

3. Email to Deans?

iii. Volunteer Opportunity

1. Community Resource Night at Sylvan Elementary School

2. Community Resource Night serves to help parents in low-income schools to find resources for their families. More information at meeting.

c. 2L Class Report (Dexter and Ashley)

- i. Carolina Coffee Club
- ii. Tailgating for Toddlers

IX. Announcements

- a. SBA Meeting will be in 4004 September 17th (Just for that day)